Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting August 27, 2020 Clubhouse Deck

Members in Attendance

Robin Ashe Jean Bridges Carole Cook Jean Young Claudette Amoroso Louise Shindler Gwen Archambault Brenda Crosby Cathy Constantine Marilyn Rice Shelley Drillen Vi Kemp Liz Coffin Yukiko Bigney Susan Payne **Diane Herring** Nancy Hart Anne Pooler

Suzanne Roberts Karen Bamford **Thank you for joining us for this meeting.**

Welcome: President, Robin Ashe Robin opened the meeting at 1:00 PM.

The picture on the agenda is of an eight-year-old girl, Grace, the recipient of the golf clubs purchased with monies donated by us to the Youth Golf Program sponsored by the Pro Shop.

Reports:

1. Secretary's Report: Gwen Archambault

The secretary's report for July 30, 2020, can be found on our website at http://www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm. Members have been able to read the minutes from the July 30, 2020 meeting by receiving them at their email addresses, by reading them on the BWGC website or by reading them in the Monthly Meeting Notebook in the locker room of the club house. Brenda Crosby made the motion that the secretary's report be accepted as read. Anne Pooler seconded the motion. The motion carried.

2. Treasurer's Report: Jean Young

The balance in the treasury is \$2,325.63. The complete Treasurer's report can be found in the Monthly Meeting Notebook located in the locker room of the Club House. Carole Cook made the motion to accept the Treasurer's report. Liz Coffin seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Membership Report: Jean Young

We have forty-three (43) active members this year. Eight (8) of these are new members.

3. Sponsorships: Jean Young

- We have one new sponsor this year, Ring's Paving from Ellsworth.
- People were encouraged to give to the sponsorships of The Snowbound Ladies of Muni or the Sunshine Girls, if they haven't already done so.

4. Weekly Tournament Chair: Marilyn Rice

- Weekly tournaments are scheduled through October 1st.
- Next week's game is Cross Country.

5. Handicapper Report: Sue Roberts

- Posting scores is going well.
- Sue requested that people post their scores immediately after play instead of posting several scores at one time because the handicap is updated daily.

6. Maine State Golf Association

Anne Pooler commented that MSGA has done a good job this year under the circumstances.

7. Website: Liz Coffin

- The results of all tournaments can be found on the BWGC Website.
- Photos that people have been sending Liz are on the BWGC Facebook page photo gallery.

Old Business

Bluebird Tournament Recap: Robin Ashe

- Despite COVID-19, we adapted. This was the year our yearly tournament became the Bluebird Cup.
- Thirty-one (31) members and one (1) guest participated.
- Everything worked well with the Pro Shop.
- We have a trophy case that can be used. Originally it was the trophy case for the Teacup Tournament and was made by Mike Jeffreys, a staff member of Brewer High School at the request of Brenda Crosby. The trophy case will be used for a trophy and a picture of the winning team of the tournament.
- Jean Bridges and Rob Jarvis are going to work together to find an appropriate trophy for the tournament. The Pro Shop is donating this trophy to our club.

Birdies and Chip-ins: Jean Bridges

Jean reminded people that if they received a Birdie because of a Chip-in, they would be rewarded for both. Both the chip-in and birdie need to be marked on the scorecard.

Club Championship: Vi Kemp

Rob Jarvis has the list of winners of the Club Championship and is going to update the plaque.

President's Cup Tournament: Robin Ashe for Janet Anderson

The last match of the semi final was played today. Liz Coffin and Gloria Attenweiler will be competing for the championship.

Member Booklet: Gwen Archambault

- Gwen reported that the document comparing the current Members Booklet and the revision of the booklet is done. Rob Jarvis is reading the revision of the Member Booklet to be sure that what is written about hole #2 is in accordance with USGA rules. The document about slow play is being revised.
- Liz reminded us that the section in the current Member's Booklet concerning hole #2 was written for our club. If that is to be changed, a proposal needs to be written. Robin stated that this would be done.

Photographers

Sue Roberts said that she would continue to take photographs for the club.

New Business:

Fall Meeting

- Diane Herring made the motion that the Fall Meeting be held on the deck of the Clubhouse. Brenda Crosby seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Weather permitting, the Fall Meeting will be held on Thursday, September 24th after the weekly tournament. The rain date is Thursday, October 1st.

Caring Connections Tournament: Robin Ashe

Marlene Viger, chair of this tournament, and Robin have decided that because of COVID-19 there will be no Caring Connections Tournament this year.

Budget Items: Robin Ashe and Jean Young

- The 3-putt jar has not been passed after tournaments this year. At the August 24th Executive Committee Meeting, Marilyn Rice made the motion that we give Partners for Peace \$150.00, the amount that normally would have been collected in the 3-putt jar. This passed by a vote of 3 2. Today it was brought before the membership.
- Liz Coffin made the motion that we give Partners for Peace \$50.00 more from the Treasury so that they would receive the same amount of money that is being given to Caring Connections. Diane Herring seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- In addition, it was decided that people who wished could make donations to Partners for Peace at the Fall Meeting.
- After discussion Carol Cook made a motion that gratuities and prizes will remain as they are in the budget. Liz Coffin seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Adjournment:

Carole Cook made the motion that the meeting be adjourned. Adjournment was at 1:41 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Gwen Archambault, Secretary